



Thysen Pieter

Flemish Brabant - Rotselaar
Driver's license B

work@pieterthysen.name
<http://pieterthysen.name>

Personality

Curious and eager to learn
Patient and modest

Specialty

MS Office & VBA
WordPress

Languages

Dutch (Flemish)
French
German
English

Programming languages

Java
PHP
Python
VBA

Interests

ICT (r)evolutions
Linux
Open source
Tangram

Hobbies

Table tennis
Piano

Profile

I have a broad field of interest and this has allowed me to build up experience in various positions and sectors. As a result, I offer you a broad experience and great flexibility. I thrive in an environment where my expertise adds value and where I can grow professionally in a pleasant, collegial and no-nonsense atmosphere.

Experience

Developer/Programmer-Analyst (clerk) Wisa	08/2022 – 08/2023 Delphi, FireBird
Developer (consultant) MeTech/vICTory	08/2018 – 03/2022 Laravel, Java, WordPress, VBA
Process Officer (consultant/clerk) BNP Paribas Fortis	05/2011 – 08/2018 Bob, MS Ward, BBA
ICT Employee (employee) MPC Terbank	07/2010 – 02/2011 ORBIS, MS Office
Training courses & short assignments interim	09/2006 – 07/2010 MS Office
Webmaster (contributor) OVAM	09/2005 – 09/2006 Jahia, MS Office
IT Software Developer (medewerker) Syscom NV	09/2000 – 10/2003 VBA, ASP, SQL server

Education

System administrator	2023 – 2024 VDAB (Heverlee)
Application development JAVA & JSP	2003 – 2004 VDAB (Heverlee)
Bachelor (prof.) Applied Informatics	1996 – 2000 UCLL (Leuven)
Science-Mathematics	1990 – 1996 SJIB (Betekom)
Certificate of Pedagogical Competence	2007 – 2009 CVO VTI (Leuven)
Initiator/Youth Sports Supervisor Table Tennis	2002 – 2002 VTS/BLOSO (Leuven)

References

Cuyt Danny , vICTory / MeTech Relationship & Technical Manager	danny.cuyt@victory-be.eu +32477449309
Vancampfort Alan , BNP Paribas Fortis Specialist Business Loans	allan.vancampfort@gmail.com +32477359887
Van Der Jeugd Dirk , BNP Paribas Fortis Bank Guarantees Officer	dirk_van_der_jeugd@hotmail.com +32478784690

Soft Skills

Analysis
 Attention to detail
 Carefulness
 Collegiality
 Communicative
 Cooperative
 Creativity
 Critical thinking
 Customer-orientation
 Didactic skills
 Digital thinking
 Independence
 Listening Skills
 Loyalty
 Problem solving
 Responsibility
 Self-development

Competences

- ✓ Analyse a customer's demand
- ✓ Translating a concept into a visual representation
- ✓ Developing ICT applications
- ✓ Drawing up technical specifications
- ✓ Analyse technical issues
- ✓ Documenting technical ICT developments
- ✓ Programming in a specific computer language
- ✓ Testing the developed applications
- ✓ Managing a website
- ✓ Updating websites
- ✓ Manage user access rights
- ✓ Optimising algorithms and IT applications
- ✓ Analysing the structure of a database
- ✓ Developing applications on an operating system
- ✓ Developing applications in PHP using a framework
- ✓ Managing a content management system (CMS)
- ✓ Developing web applications with a CMS
- ✓ Setting up, configuring and securing computer networks
- ✓ Working with virtual machines (VMs) including VMWare and Hyper-V
- ✓ Install, configure and manage servers

Technical Skills

<i>Application</i>	FileZilla, Insomnia, Scribus, TeamViewer, WinMerge, VLC
<i>CMS</i>	Drupal, WordPress
<i>DBMS</i>	IBM Db2, FireBird, MS Access, MS SQL Server, MySQL
<i>Design</i>	FreeMind , Gaphor, Gimp, Scene Builder
<i>Development</i>	C/C++, COBOL, Java, SQL, (Object) Pascal, VB, VBA
<i>Framework</i>	jQuery, Laravel
<i>IDE</i>	Delphi, Dreamweaver, IntelliJ IDEA, Visual Studio (code)
<i>MAC</i>	GarageBand, iMovie, iTunes, iWork
<i>Mainframe</i>	CICS, ISPF, JCL, TSO
<i>Method</i>	Agile, ITIL, REST, Scrum
<i>Networks</i>	Active Directory, Cisco Packet Tracer, WireShark
<i>Office</i>	MS Office, MS Teams, OpenOffice/LibreOffice
<i>Operating System</i>	Android, ChromeOS, Windows, MacOS, Linux, z/OS
<i>Scripting</i>	Bash, PowerShell
<i>Servers</i>	MS Windows Server, MS Exchange Server, Tomcat, XAMPP
<i>Web development</i>	Ajax, ASP, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, JSON, JSP, PHP, XML